



James Wakefield

Senior Retoucher at PANGAIA

London, UK

[Portfolio link](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

About

A highly practical creative with over 10 years' experience within digital and print – including work as a Graphic Designer, Creative Artworker and most recently Senior Retoucher. Delivering successful projects for PANGAIA, Universal Pictures and Tommy Hilfiger to name but a few. Passion for design, sport, music and travel.

BRANDS WORKED WITH



Experience



Senior Retoucher

PANGAIA | Apr 2021 -



Freelance Retoucher

PANGAIA | Jan 2021 - Apr 2021

Senior Creative Retoucher

XYi Design Limited | May 2019 - Dec 2020



Digital and Print Designer

HH Global | Oct 2015 - May 2019



Graphic Designer, Thomas Pink

LVMH | Mar 2014 - Oct 2015

Creative Artworker

Service Graphics, St. Ives plc | Jan 2011 - Feb 2014



Graphic Designer

Daymark Labels | Jul 2008 - Jan 2011

Junior Graphic Designer

RACE SPEC LIMITED | Aug 2006 - Feb 2008

Education & Training

2003 - 2005 ● Worcester College, School of Art & Design

Higher National Diploma (HND) in Multimedia,

2001 - 2003 ● Worcester College, School of Art & Design

National Diploma (ND) in Graphic Design,